Endslex, Erin A - DNR

From: rerickson@barr.com

Sent: Monday, November 03, 2014 9:19 AM

To: Endsley, Erin A - DNR

Subject: Enbridge Superior Terminal Soil Management Area Construction Memo
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Erin,

Enbridge has asked me to submit the Superior Terminal Soil Management Area Construction Memo to you for review.
Please contact Karl Beaster with any content questions. Please contact me if you have any questions about downloading
the file.

Thank you,
Ryan Erickson
Barr Engineering

Please click the following link to download your files from Barr Engineering Co.:
http://Files.barr.com:80/AHT/DownloadLogin.aspx?package=q92RNgOHVEPPndGpzFYvhFkoxdy2s%2f23SkElp4fvPomLRK
sMMHEVLWzOA%2fByNMBSIM6R0ZCg75xn)J5cbVx93r0jmw31iTtJRytiCDVTk%2bXA%3d
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